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14 April 2023 

Dear Sir/Madam

Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA)
Request ID: FOI499323623 

Thank you for your request for information relating to ramps, DFG, adaptations, contractors.

You have requested the following information:

I would be grateful if you would kindly provide me with the information on the below queries
for all council boroughs and districts as part of the DFG and for those in council properties: 

1. Whom do you use for the supply and installation of your modular/concrete ramps? -
domestic properties 

Ramps are usually permanent concrete ramps. At present we use independent contractors who
are on the Council's ‘Contractor's list.'

2. Are you in a current contract with a supplier/provider for this equipment? If so whom is
the contractors, you use for this type of adaptation?
We do not have a specific contract at present, however we are part way through a tender process
for modular ramps. These will not supersede the concrete ramps but will be an alternative,
particularly where a permanent structure is not suitable or for ‘fast track' cases.

3. If you are in a contract/framework for this when does this contract expire, please? 
Not applicable. See above.

4. Please would you provide contact full details for the Senior/Lead Occupational Therapist,
including contact details?



Queries should be directed to the following email: Adaptations@coventry.gov.uk 

5. Please kindly provide list of all approved contractors/builders you use for disability
adaptations. 
Please see the attached document listing City Council list of approved contractors however please
note, that not all will cover ramps. 

We have redacted personal information (names, addresses, contact details) from the document as
the Council considers that this information meets the definition for personal data set out in Section
3(2) and 3(3) of the Data Protection Act 2018 (DPA) as: 

(2) personal data means any information relating to an identified or identifiable living 
individual (subject to subsection (14)(c))”

(3) “Identifiable living individual” means a living individual who can be identified, directly or
indirectly, in particular by reference to –
(a) an identifier such as a name, an identification number, location data or an online identifier, or 
(b) one or more factors specific to the physical, physiological, genetic, mental, economic, cultural
or social identity of the individual.”

The Council thus considers that the requested information is caught by the exemption to disclosure
contained in Section 40 (2) of the FOI Act and the related first condition of Section 40 (3).

6. Please kindly state the manufacturer you use for the modular ramps? 
We do not have this in place at this time.

The supply of information in response to a FOI/EIR request does not confer an automatic right to
re-use the information. You can use any information supplied for the purposes of private study and
non-commercial research without requiring further permission. Similarly, information supplied can
also be re-used for the purposes of news reporting. An exception to this is photographs. Please
contact us if you wish to use the information for any other purpose.

For information, we publish a variety of information such as:  FOI/EIR Disclosure Log, Publication
Scheme, Facts about Coventry and Open Data that you may find of useful if you are looking for
information in the future.

If you are unhappy with the handling of your request, you can ask us to review our response.
Requests for reviews should be submitted within 40 days of the date of receipt of our response to
your original request – email: infogov@coventry.gov.uk

If you are unhappy with the outcome of our review, you can write to the Information Commissioner,
who can be contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane,
Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF or email icocasework@ico.org.uk.

Please remember to quote the reference number above in your response.

Yours faithfully

Information Governance



List of Contractors

This list is prepared by the Adaptations Team and details contractors who want to carry out disabled adaptations 
work and who have carried out satisfactory work in the past. The City Council does not guarantee or warrant the 
standard or quality of, nor accept any responsibility for any work undertaken by any of the contractors. Any
dispute between client and contractor is a matter to be resolved between them.

(Please note that the contractor’s name is stated next to the company name)

Ace Construction

Awan Builders Ltd 

Banwait Builders

Cambridge Construction (UK) Ltd

D V Construction (Coventry) Ltd

Godiva Constructions

J S Mattu Ltd 

R & N Builders

Midland Electrical and Data

PC BARRY

BD Builders Coventry Ltd



Nelson’s Electrical and Heating Contractors Ltd 

K.S.P. Building Contractors Ltd 

New Future Electrics Ltd 

Lavish Construction Solutions Ltd

3MS Gold services

Three60 Solutions LTD
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